MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

June 1, 2015 6:30 PM Kilaga Presentation Hall lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President: DiAnn Rooney Events: Al Gillespie, Marilyn Haupert VP/Membership: Tom Ware Secretary: Bud Van Cott Historian and Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Treasurer: Mary Olsen

INTRODUCTIONS: Guests / Visitors and New Members: Rochelle Fordin & Craig Thompson driving a 2006 Zo6. Mike &Lavon Stafinbil driving a Blue 2015 Corvette.

Welcome everyone to our June meeting of 2015.

We are requesting that members wear their nametags.

Guests and New Members will be wearing a green dot on their nametags, so we can more easily recognize and get to know them.

California

At the Attendance table, please pick up any new nametags that have been ordered.

REPORTS:

VP/Membership: Tom Ware: Number of Households in the Club at this time: 103.

Please contact Tom Ware if you want a club Name Badge.

Secretary: Bud Van Cott: Any corrections of May minutes, discussion and then approval of minutes as sent out to the membership. Approved and recorded

Treasurer: Mary Olsen: Report on current financial conditions. Balance for June 1st, 2015 is: \$2675.42, plus \$20.00 from May report.

Social: Kathy Mason and Sandy Milbauer: Report on upcoming social events:

Luau: June 14 @ Ginger's

Father's Day Car event at Misty Wood Senior Living Facility, June 20th.

Le Passion De Volant, July26, Sports Pavilion, 5 to 9 PM

BBQ / Horse racing: Sept. 20 @ Sports Pavilion

TOURS: Al Gillespie and Marilyn Haupert: Report on planned upcoming rolling trips and any future possible trips.

Report: May 21 Burgee Dave's for lunch, Camptonville, Leaders: Steinkrauses, Masons.

<u>June 4-5</u> Jack London State Park & Bodega Bay Coast, 1 night, Leaders: Zaros, Ternullo. <u>June 12</u> Auburn Art, Wine, & Dine, lunch at Naggiar Winery, 1 day, leaders Hobby, McPherson.

June 19 Jackson with lunch at Teresa's Place, 1 day, leader Berry.

<u>July 7-8</u> Mother Lode Virginia City, Bunny Ranch, Genoa, 1 night, Leaders: Van Cott, Schmidts.

<u>Aug. 11-12</u> Sierra Backroads, 2 day, Graeagle overnight; Leaders: Grondonas, Turners. **Sept 14-17** Oregon, Leaders: Milbauers, Masons, Kremesecs, More info later.

To join any of the trips call or email your wish to the leader.

Historian and Webmaster: Ron Goleno: We will not be publishing any member's phone number or address on the website. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster or flyer that is emailed to you. If anyone wants the Club Logo put on any item of clothes, they can contact Ron Goleno.

Trip descriptions are on our website. Go the club website + tours + destination of the trip. If you need more info, please call one of the leaders.

Elly did a good backing up Ron during his infirmary.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Thank you note from the Lincoln Library, who has started receiving our donated renewals of subscriptions to "Car & Driver", "Popular Mechanics" and "Road & Track.
- 2. Discussion re. Ordering a new SCG Banner. Motion made, seconded and passed to purchase a new club banner. Kathy Mason volunteered to procure the banner.
- 3. Reminder: Guest Waivers area needed for each individual Social and Rolling event.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Report from SCLH Community Assoc. Semi-annual Club meeting, May 7th. All clubs reminded the association demands clubs follow term limits, submittal of annual financial forms, report total number of members and report of slip, trip and fall incidents on Association Form.
- 2. Video -The Great, Great Grandfather of our cars

ADJOURN: 7:28 PM. Please stay for social mingling, refreshments and meeting new members. Huge number of Members went to Baskin Robbins for nutritional pleasure after the meeting.